Administrative Office of the Courts

Human Resources Division
455 Golden Gate Avenue o San Francisco, CA 94102-3660
Telephone 415-865-4260 o Fax 415-865-4327 & TDD 415-865-4272

WILLIAM C. VICKREY
Administrative Director of the Courts

RONALD M. GEORGE
Chief Justice of California
Chair of the Judicial Council

TO: Payroll Service Providers

FROM: Administrative Office of the Courts
Human Resources Division

DATE: January 25, 2002

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

ACTION REQUIRED:

DEADLINE:

SUBMISSION OF
PROPOSAL:

CONTACT FOR

Outsourced Payroll Vendor Services

You areinvited to review and respond to the attached

Request for Proposals

RONALD G. OVERHOLT
Chief Deputy Director

SUSAN M. HOUGH
Director
Human Resources Division

Project Title: Caifornia Trial Court Payroll Vendor Services

RFP Number: HRD-TCPP/012502

Proposals must be received by 12 p.m. on February 25, 2002

Proposals should be sent to:

Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts

Attn: Hazel Ann Reimche, Project Manager
455 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

FURTHER NAME: TEL:
INFORMATION: Hazel Ann Reimche  415-865-4263
EMAIL: Hazel . Ann.Reimche@jud.ca.gov



